Evan Harvey

SKILLS

I have years of experience in video editing on multiple softwares including Adobe, PowerDirector and CapCut. I edit often for fun and have edited for content creators in the past. I have experience in sound engineering as I have set up and Run sound for large concerts and shows with 15+ microphones on a multitude of occasions for Thurstable School – often taking the lead of both the setup and live performance elements, with the live performance often having very little practice runs, therefore under extreme pressure. I also have ample work experience in a music studio, from recording solo instruments and vocal artists to entire bands. Along with this I have experience in music production, audio editing, sound design and mixing and mastering on multiple DAWs (Reason and FL Studio, Reason being my preferred choice).

I have social media experience with a youtube channel that I grew to 1,500 subscribers. I am no longer active on it, but it is a valuable experience that I learnt alot from over time on my own and from other Influencers.

I play rugby twice a week and have for years which has helped me become a great teamplayer and often a good team leader. I also have a great work ethic and get on with whatever I get given to do as I play in many different positions, some I enjoy and some I don't enjoy as much but I still put in my maximum effort always. I have good self discipline and conduct myself well under pressure, thinking clearly in awkward situations. Overall I am well mannered, respectful and hard working.

EXPERIENCE

Forrester Park , Great Totham - Kitchen Porterer

July 2022 - January 2023

- This was My first job, working at Forrester Park. I started working here at 16 years old.
- I only work during large events e.g a wedding, however this has given me great experience at working under lots of pressure.
- I work very hard and rarely have any breaks, as a kitchen porter it is constant hard work when helping to prepare food and wash up for often 100-200+ people at events all at once and i have developed great work ethic
- I have worked a variety of shift lengths ranging from 4-8 Hours, always working at my best.

Tesco Extra, Fullbridge - Colleague

December 2022 - September 2024

- My main department of work was on the checkouts and self service so I
 have developed a great deal of skill in communicating well with all types
 of customers On self service I often had to solve problems on the spot
 under pressure from growing queues of customers, for example
 troubleshooting problems with the machines themselves.
- I also worked in other departments when asked, such as shop floor, produce and GM (general management) always doing what I am asked to do with utmost willing and efficiency, often having to learn on the job.

EDUCATION

Thurstable School, Tiptree - GCSEs

```
September 2017 - August 2022, Tiptree
My GCSE Results:
Physics - 9
English Literature - 8
Mathematics - 8
History - 8
Computer Science - 7
Chemistry - 7
Biology - 7
English Language - 6
German - 6
BTEC Sport - Level 2 Merit
```

I studied in thurstable school for my Level 2 education, and continued on at Thurstable SixthForm for my Level 3 qualifications which include Physics, Business Studies, Media Studies and Music Technology.

Thurstable School, Tiptree - A-Levels

```
Business studies - Merit (AS level)

Media Studies - C

Music Technology - B

Physics - D
```

AWARDS

One of the Awards I worked hardest for was my Chief Scouts Gold award which I earned at Beacon Hill scouts. I also earned my Chief Scouts silver award during cubs. I have achieved my 3rd Kyu in Judo and 4th Kyu grade in Karate. I have also won a few trophies with my rugby team. All of these achievements I am incredibly proud of and believe it shows that I can both work well in a team and

as an individual, especially with the additional motivation of doing something $\ensuremath{\mathsf{I}}$ enjoy.